

Taylor Pedaline, DO

Internal Medicine Resident Mount Carmel Grove City

Contact Information:

Home Address: 2471 Mica Court 43123

Personal Phone: 814-504-5981

Personal Email: Taylor.pedaleline@gmail.com

Work Address: 5300 North Meadows Drive 43123

Work Phone: 614-663-4500

Work Email: Taylor.pedaleline@mchs.com

Personal Statement:

Third-year internal medicine resident at Mount Carmel Grove City who will be graduating June 2024. Proficient in the diagnosis and treatment of a wide range of medical conditions. Experienced with management of patients in both the inpatient and outpatient settings. Uses empathy, effective communication, and a patient-centered approach to treat those from underserved communities.

Education:

Robert Morris University

August 2013-December 2016

Moon township, PA

-Degree: Bachelor of Science

-Major: Biology

Lake Erie College of Osteopathic Medicine

July 2017 – May 2021

Erie, PA

-Degree: Doctor of Osteopathic Medicine

Professional Experience:

Certified Nurse Aide

July 2016 – June 2017

HCR ManorCare

Pittsburgh, PA

Internal Medicine Resident

July 2021 – Present

Mount Carmel Grove City

Grove City, OH

-Anticipated Graduation June 2023

Licenses and Certifications:

Internal Medicine Board Certification
Eligible June 2024
In process of applying for license to practice in Pennsylvania

Committees

Mount Carmel Wellness Committee
August 2021-Present
Mount Carmel Sepsis Committee
October 2021-Present
Mount Carmel Culinary Medicine
August 2022-Present

Volunteer Experience:

Mid-Ohio Food Bank
August 2021-Present
Grove City Ohio
- Volunteer; multiple roles

Professional Organizations:

American Medical Association
American Osteopathic Association
American College of Physicians

Presentations:

Heparin Induced Thrombocytopenia in the ICU; A Case Report
Location: Mount Carmel Grove City
Date: March 23rd 2022

A Case of Anti-NMDA Receptor Encephalitis
Location: Mount Carmel Grove City
Date: April 21st 2023